
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Nations Unies 
UNRFSTRICTED 

E/CN. 3/SR. 7 
30 January 191:7 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQU;E 
ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

STATISTICAL Cel~liSBION 

FIRST SESSION 

sm~Y RECORD OF THE SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at lake Success, New York1 on Thursday, 30 January 1947 at 3:15 p.m. 

Present: 

Chairman: Mr. H. Mare hall 

lfrr.. D. K •. Lieu 
Mr. G. Darmois 
Ivlr. p. J. I den burg 
Mr. R. G. D. Allen 
Mr. I. s. Malyshev 
Ivh' • s. A. Rice 
Mr. Ji:richsen* 
Mr. L. Ib.~trquen** 

Rep:resentatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Ivrr, E. J. Riches 
lvh'. R. M. \Iood.bury 
Mr. s. v. Arnalda 
Mr. A. M. Lester 
Hr. s. Hicks 

Mr. w. R. Gardner 

Mr. z. Deutschm.'ln 

Secretariat: Mr. H. Campion 

l\1r. 1:1, J. Bruce 

(Ce.nada) 

!China) 
France) 
:Netherlands) 

(United Kingdom} 
(U3"'')) < ~").£. ~ 

(United States) 
(NorHay) 
(1.1e:.dco) 

(ILO) 
(ILO) 
(UNESCO) 
(PICAO) 
(International Monetary 

Ftmd) 
(International Monetary 

Fu.11d) 
(HHO) 

(Reprerentine the Assistant 
Secretary-General for 
Economic Affairs) 

(Secretary to Commission) 

Proilosed 1950 Cer~us of the Americas .(_C_ontinued ~scussion of I~O of the 
Ar~enda} 

The Comnission adopted the folloHing draft moved by Mr. Idenburg: 

THE STATISTICAL COHMISSION 

HAVING- REAlm: statements made by the ref)resentation of the 

* Mr. Erichsen was present as observer for Iv1r. G, Jahn of Norway. 
** Mr. L. Ibarquen was p1·esent ::ts obser-ver f'or Mr. J, Saenz of Mexico. 

/Ccmmittee 



E/CN~ 3/SF. 7 
Page 2 

CorJmittee of the 1950 Census of the Americas, 

TP.KING NOTE: 

1. That a 1950 Census of the Americas is proposed as a 

co-operative project of the National Statistical .Bureaus of 

twenty-two American nations, 

2. Th.at a Committee on the 1950 Census of the Americas has been 

established to reach agreement on minimum standards and 

definitions, to survey methocls and procedures and to approve 

schedules, forms and instructions to be useq. by each of the 

co-operating nations in taking its own census. 

3· ThD.t 'the Colll'I'J'!ittee on the 1950 Census of the Americas bas 

agreed to circulate copies of a:pproved'schedules, forma and 

instructions to e 11 Memb0r No. tiona of the United Nr-.. tions for their 

information. 

4. That the Drr~itine Committee of the Economic and Social Council 

on the report of the Commissions in the Economic Field 

{E/ECON/DC/3, page '2]"went on record aa· supporting the view that 
' . 

the Statistical Co;.nmtssion consider ·the promotion of such uniform 

minimum standards for the· taking 'of a po::_Ju.lation census as a part 

of its function in promoting the develo'pment of national statistics 

and the improvement of their comparebility. 11 

RECOMMENDS: 

1. That the .Economic nnd Socie,l Counc:il record: 

(c.c) its welcome of the steps ~·rhich are being taken to 

· conduc~ co":"opere.ti vely censuses of 'tJ:uericnn r.a.tions, and 

(b) its belief that the experience gained in the preparation 

and conduct o:f' this co-operative j_)roject will be of great 

value to other Member Governments in their mm countries, and, 

that it will be a useful guicte in possible late:r projects 

on a world-wide scale. 

/2. That Member 

., ,,, cmn· ... 



"E/ CN. 3/SR;·7 · 
Page 3 

2. That Member Governoents taking part in the 1950 Census of 

the Americas should keep the Secretary-General and the 

Statistical Commission informed as to the progress being made. 

¥u·~~.re Hor~-2!_~~-9ommif?.sion (1~em 15 9f ~he.M~nda) 

Draft Resolution E/CN. 3/i-l, 3 \-Tas introduced and adopted with the 

following modifications: 

the title to read 

"Draft Resolution Conc.e!"hing the Co-ord.ination of Statistical 
Activities bet.reen the United Nations and Specialized Agencies"; 

after the word "it" in line 10, of p::~.ge 1 ado. 

11 through formal agreements and other\-Tise. 11 

at the end of item 3, add 

"taking into account the agreem.ents reached between the 
Specialized Ae:;encieo and the United Nations." 

Item 4 to read 

"Steps that have been taken to achieve co-ordination ·in the 
collection and publication of such statistics together with 
further methods of achieving co-ordination." 

an Item 6 was added to 1·ead 

"In its report to the next S.'lssion of the Sta..tistical Commission 
the Secretnriat should note the extent of the realization of 
the objectives of the agreements existing between the 
United Nations :md the Specialized Agencies vith respect to 
statistical services, pointing out the difficulties, if any, 
uhich have been encountered in carndng out the agreements 
and the means whjch should be undertaken to eliminate 
such difficulties. 11 

It was agreed that the procedure and methods involved in Item 4 of this 

Reaolution should be included as an Item for re-consideration at the next 

session of the Commission. 

The Commission then turned to the important Ilk'ltter of uniformlty of 

definitions and classifications, referring in this connection to 

Hr. Jahn 1s letter (document E/CH.3/\-J.l1 pages 4 and 5). The Conmlission felt 

that priority should. be gj.ven to sto.."ldardization in the field of industrial 

classification. Several altern~tive methods of implementing this decision 

/were discusseQ, 



E/CN. 3/SB. 7 
Page l~ 

were discussed, involving the creation' of either e comm~.ttee of the 

Commission or a committee of experts. There vras general agreement that the 

first step to be taken ivas that of collecting and editing data on 

industrial classification syste~~ in order that a committee might have 

this material for study. The discussion of this. rne.tter vras adjourned 

to the next meeting to permit an opportunity to drwft a resolution 

embodying the prograrr.me d.iscussed .• 

Notice was given that o.iscussJ.on of the manner in vlhich balance of 

payments statistics should be treated by the United Nations and the 

Specialized Agencles, especielly the comments of Governments on the 

unpublished paper of the League of Natione Committee of Statistical Experts 

\vould be taken up as part of Item 15 of the Agenda. 

The Chairm,-:m cbhcludea with an announcement that Mr. l~ahalanobis 

was expected to arrive for the next meeting and tl:'JE.t H was hoped th.':!.t this 

Session might be adjourned. on Hednesday, 5 February 1947. 

The meeting rose at 5:00 p.m. 



United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 

.ET SOCIAL 

U:NR:B:STRICTED 

E/CN. 3/SR.8 
31 Ja~1uary 194 7 

ORIGINl\.L: EPGLISR 

STATISTICAL cor,JMISSIOH 

FIRST SESSION 

SUJvJ.1AHY RECORD OF THE EIGHTH NEETIEG 

Held at Lake Success, Nevr York, on Friday, 31 January 1947 at 11:30 a.m. 

Present: 

Chairman: Ivlr. H. Marshc.ll 

:M:r. D.K. Lieu 
l,~r.. C . I)' : -:::Y)is 
Nr. P.C. •·1:::,halanohis 
Iilr. .J. lr•on;nrc 
Mr. R. G. D. /,]1.3n 
Ivl • I.~}, I1hl·-.rshev 
H·"· S,A. Rico 
Mr. Eri ~hsen'" 

Rer:resentati 'TOS 

Mr. TP.e1·1Jer 
Mr. R.M. '!ocdhTy 
Nr. S.V. Arnaldo 

Y1r. 8. Eicl<Cs 
gr, H.R. Gardner 
Mr. A.H. Lester 

S-3crAtaria t: Mr. H. Camp~ on 

Arrival of the Delcpat.e f~'r Jr;r; :: ·"'· 

(Cana<la) 

(Chln:'l.) 
(France) 
(India) 
(Netherlrmds) 
(United Kincd.cm) 
( t:i c:;.::r.:' ) 

-LA .. "(\ 

('Cni ted States) 
(Fo:;·~-ra:,r) 

(FAO) 
(ILO) 
(lTNESCCl) 

(Inter·<ational Mnnetary F·und) 
(Interii' Honete.r'( Fc:nd.) 
(PICAO) 

(JI..FL) 

(Representing the Assistant 
Secretnry-Goneral for 
Es:,r:.cmic. Affe.irs) 

(S ;cretanr to C:--mmissiC'r:.) 

The Chairman opened the mcet1nc and '.relc:Jmed IJ.r. fviahe.lex\ab:l s, the 

representative of Indin. 

/FutPre vfcrk 



E/CN. -:Jf'.JR .3 
Pee;e 2 

.i'du.re T;[crks:l the Commission (Item 15 of the D:enc1a) 

Continued dioCL'.Ssion. 

Resolution Concerning Statistical Classification 

A drcoft rcsol111~:i_on vras pi.'t to fisc··ssion and the follm•ing text 1·ras 

adopted: 

"In vie;r of the ueed for and. the im!)ortance of information vri th 

reB!;)ect to claosi.ficationa uceo in •nrious cotmtrios in th,~ sphere :'If 

statistics, the St,..,tistical C:mmiBsion is of the :1pinion that .this 

matter shovld receive early attention in the future vrork of the 

Stati cal Socretr.rlat. 

It is recoDmended therefore: 

1. That the Secretary-General obtain from GoYermncnts copies 

of the industrial classification, including all l·r<mches of 

economic acti1ri ty, nmr i_n use or uncler consideration by t!::~Jil, 

together with any explanatory notes iThich may 'le available and 

thet this information be collPted. 

2. That a Comm~ttee of the Statistical Commission be esta'ul1shed 

vrhose functions shall be: 

(a) to receive a report from the Secretary-Gene~al on the 

infor!J'I.ation recei -.reo. from Govern.TUents concerning industrir::l 

classification, 

( 1c) to plan a:1d consider a futv.re programme of work in this 

field, e.nd 

(c) to report on the subject at the next session of the 

Statistical Commission. 

3. That the Economic end Socinl Co1mcil authorize the Statistical 

Conunission to a1)point n Comm:ittee of Exports, if needed, of not 

more than Se\cen mem~··era to serve in their incii \'idual capacity and 

to make proposals to the Statistical Ccmmission on a standard 

industrial classification." 



E/CN. 3/SR. 8 
Paee 3 

It was suggested that the Su'J-Comtnissio:J. on Statisti::::"ll Sam:p:t:h1g iil 

stur'~y:tnc samplinc proi)lems shonld focl's its e.ttentio:J. on the pro~'Jleoms i·Thich 

are of ir:nrr.ediate concern to the Members of the United Nations ancl the 

Specialized Arencies. :r:t 1-ras also suggested that the Sn>·Cornnd osi·::m shcmld 

stndy the mears by uhich s2mpline t:3tho,.'l.s can fill the capo in statist::\ cs 

nm·r inC>.deq uatoly collected 

The representatives c:.nci OiJCervers frcm the S:pecielized. Acpncles 

"Z~1e cte and 

techr.:!Jf'-lf'S. 

e.t l:::: :)) 




